

Lamphier, Wendy (Treasury)

From: Dillon, Andy (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 5:52 PM
To: Fraser, Roger (Treasury); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Rustem, William (GOV)
Cc: Stibitz, Brom (Treasury); Roberts, John (GOV)
Subject: Genesee Water Project - City of Flint

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Rick Hammel just called to find out if Flint will participate in this project. I think we owe it to the proponents to give them an answer. Concern I had/have was based on what the engineering firm Tucker Young told me, i.e., that all the costs were not put into the analysis that supported the project. I think we should ask Tucker Young to help us review the rationale and get one of our CPAs to crunch some numbers. I saw we recently hired TY and suspect they will do some preliminary analysis pro bono.

Dennis, I understand Dept of AG may support this project so we may consider having them at the table as we work through this.

Sent from my iPad

Lake Huron Water Supply Study

Karegnondi Water Authority

- City of Flint
- Genesee County

Appendix 20

October 2012 Preliminary Engineering Report Update Final Report

October 4, 2012

DRAFT

42



**ROWE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES COMPANY**

540 S. Saginaw Street Suite 200 P.O. Box 3748 Flint, MI 48502